
          

 

 

SAUSALITO BAY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
MAY 4, 2022 

6:15 P.M. 
 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165 Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.sausalitobaycdd.org 
786.347.2700 ext. 2027 Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Just Kids Center, Inc. 
Conference Room 

12470 S.W. 8th Street 
Miami, Florida 33184 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
May 4, 2022 

6:15 p.m. 
 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………………Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. March 2, 2022 Regular Board Meeting…..……………………………………………………...Page 2 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………….Page 5 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget………..Page 6 

H. Old Business 

1. Staff Report, as Required 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule........Page 13 

J. Administrative & Operational Matters  

1. Announcement of Qualifying Period: Noon, June 13, 2022 – Noon, June 17, 2022 (Seats 1&2) 

2. Statement of Financial Interests/Disclosure 2021 Form 1 – Filing Deadline: July 1, 2022 

K. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 2, 2022 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Nancy Nguyen called the March 2, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the Sausalito Bay 
Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 6:47 p.m. in the Conference Room at the Just 
Kids Center, Inc. located at 12470 SW 8th Street, Miami, Florida 33184. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Miami Daily Business Review on September 24, 2021, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM  
 
Ms. Nguyen determined that the attendance of Chairman Miguel Picar, Vice Chairman Robert Penna and 
Supervisor Yuray Rodriguez constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Staff members in attendance were District Manager Nancy Nguyen of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
District Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that she was in receipt of a resignation letter from David Casanas with an effective date 
of February 24, 2022, and it would be in order for the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) to consider same.  
A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Penna, seconded by Mr. Picar and unanimously passed accepting the 
resignation of David Casanas, effective February 24, 2022. 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that there was now a vacancy in Seat #2, which term expires in November 2022. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  September 1, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the minutes of the September 1, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and asked if there 
were any changes. 
 
There being no changes, a motion was made by Mr. Penna, seconded by Mr. Picar and unanimously passed 
approving the minutes of the September 1, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 

Page 2



 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Staff Report, as Required 
 
There was no Staff report at this time.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented Resolution No. 2022-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAUSALITO 
BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Ms. Nguyen provided an explanation for the document and explained that the proposed 2022/2023 fiscal year 
budget would be balanced by designating a carryover of approximately $26,610 from the projected fund 
balance as of September 30, 2022. Ms. Nguyen advised that since the overall proposed assessments were not 
increasing in the fiscal year 2022/2023, letters to the residents would not be required. Furthermore, Ms. 
Nguyen stated as part of Resolution No. 2022-01, the Board must set a date for the public hearing to adopt 
the fiscal year 2022/2023 final budget and assessment roll. A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Penna, seconded by Mr. Rodriguez and unanimously passed to approve and adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-01, as presented, setting the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2022/2023 final 
budget and assessments for May 4, 2022, at 6:15 p.m. in the Conference Room at the Just Kids Center, Inc. 
located at 12470 SW 8th Street, Miami, Florida 33184; and further authorizes publication/notice of the budget 
public hearing, as required by law.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 

1. Announcement of Qualifying Period: Noon, June 13, 2022 – Noon, June 17, 2022 (Seats 
1&2) 
 

Ms. Nguyen advised that the 4-year terms of office for Seat #1 (Jessica Toledano) and Seat #2 (VACANT) 
were expiring in November 2022. The qualifying period for election and/or re-election has been set for Noon, 
June 13, 2022 through Noon, June 17, 2022. Those candidates interested in running for election can submit 
their qualifying documents in person to the Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections’ Office located at 
2700 NW 87th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172 (no earlier than fourteen days prior to commencement of the 
qualifying period). More information on election qualifying will be provided to those interested prior to the 
qualifying dates. The new terms of office would be a 4-year term through Election Day in November 2026.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 

 
There were no comments from Board Members or District Staff. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Penna, seconded by 
Mr. Rodriguez and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________                              ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                               Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 4



������������	�
� ������������������������������
����������

����������� !������������������ ��" ���

#$%&'(()*'+,%�-+.$&'%/01234567�38�93:;3�<:32=�>0438644�?6@36A�B8�CDE32�FGH�IJIIKLMNOPLQ93:;3R<:76�SB08T=H�U2BE37:VLOPMW�XWYOZ[\]Ŝ�[U�/_>̀]S�âC?]ZbCZ<�?̂b_̀C?�>[C?<�9^̂\]Zb�[U�\âcC_cC̀]\[�>Cd�S[99_Z]\d<̂ ê [̀/9 Ẑ\�<]c\?]S\\56�>B:E7�Bf�c0D6E@34BE4�gT56�h>B:E7hi�Bf�T56�c:04:23TB�>:=�SB;;083T=�<6@62BD;68T�<34TE3jT�gh<34TE3jThi�A322�5B27�:�/0123ja6:E38k�:87�?6k02:E�>B:E7�966T38k�B8�9:=�GH�IJIIH�:T�lmFn�Do;oH�BE�:4�4BB8�T56E6:fT6E�:4�T56�;66T38k�j:8�16�56:E7H�:T�T56p04T�q374�S68T6EH�]8jo�2Bj:T67�:T�FIGrJ�cs�tT5�cTE66TH�93:;3H�U2BE37:�uuFtGo\56�D0EDB46�Bf�T56�/0123j�a6:E38k�34�TB�E6j63@6�D0123j�jB;;68T�B8�T56�U34j:2�d6:E�IJIIvIJIu�/EBDB467�U38:2�>07k6T�Bf�T56<34TE3jTo�C�jBD=�Bf�T56�>07k6T�:87vBE�T56�Ck687:�;:=�16�B1T:3867�fEB;�T56�<34TE3jTw4�A6143T6�BE�:T�T56�Bff3j64�Bf�T56�<34TE3jT9:8:k6EH�trtn�cs�FlnT5�C@6806H�c03T6�IJJH�93:;3H�U2BE37:�uuFxuH�70E38k�8BE;:2�10438644�5B0E4o�\56�D0EDB46�Bf�T56?6k02:E�>B:E7�966T38k�34�fBE�T56�>B:E7�TB�jB84376E�:8=�BT56E�10438644�A53j5�;:=�2:Af022=�:87�DEBD6E2=�jB;6�16fBE6�T56>B:E7o�\56�;66T38k4�:E6�BD68�TB�T56�D0123j�:87�A322�16�jB870jT67�38�:jjBE7:8j6�A3T5�T56�DEB@343B84�Bf�U2BE37:�2:A�fBEjB;;083T=�76@62BD;68T�734TE3jT4o�966T38k4�;:=�16�jB8T38067�:4�fB087�86j644:E=�TB�:�T3;6�:87�D2:j6�4D6j3f367�B8�T56E6jBE7o\56E6�;:=�16�Bjj:43B84�A568�B86�BE�TAB�>B:E7�96;16E4�A322�D:ET3j3D:T6�1=�T626D5B86y�T56E6fBE6H�:�4D6:z6E�T626D5B86�A32216�DE6468T�:T�T56�;66T38k�2Bj:T3B8�4B�T5:T�>B:E7�96;16E4�;:=�16�f022=�38fBE;67�Bf�T56�734j0443B84�T:z38k�D2:j6o]8�:jjBE7:8j6�A3T5�T56�DEB@343B84�Bf�T56�C;6E3j:84�A3T5�<34:1323T364�CjTH�:8=�D6E4B8�E6{03E38k�4D6j3:2�:jjB;;B7:T3B84�BE�:838T6EDE6T6E�TB�D:ET3j3D:T6�:T�T5646�;66T38k4�45B027�jB8T:jT�T56�<34TE3jT�9:8:k6E�:T�rtlRuGrRIrJJ�6|To�IJIr�:87vBE�TB22�fE66:T�FRtrrRrurRGxIIH�:T�26:4T�46@68�gri�7:=4�DE3BE�TB�T56�7:T6�Bf�T56�;66T38k4o]f�:8=�D6E4B8�76j3764�TB�:DD6:2�:8=�76j343B8�;:76�A3T5�E64D6jT�TB�:8=�;:TT6E�jB84376E67�:T�T534�/0123j�a6:E38k�:87�?6k02:E>B:E7�966T38kH�40j5�D6E4B8�A322�8667�:�E6jBE7�Bf�T56�DEBj66738k4�:87�40j5�D6E4B8�;:=�8667�TB�6840E6�T5:T�:�@6E1:T3;E6jBE7�Bf�T56�DEBj66738k4�34�;:76�:T�T563E�BA8�6|D6846�:87�A53j5�E6jBE7�38j20764�T56�T64T3;B8=�:87�6@3768j6�B8�A53j5�T56:DD6:2�34�1:467o/0123j�a6:E38k4�:87vBE�;66T38k4�;:=�16�j:8j62267�fEB;�T3;6�TB�T3;6�A3T5B0T�:7@6ET3467�8BT3j6oc:04:23TB�>:=�SB;;083T=�<6@62BD;68T�<34TE3jTAAAo4:04:23TB1:=j77oBEkGvFGRIF�IIRnnvJJJJnxFFJx9
Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 
FINAL BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sausalito Bay Community Development District (the “District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments set forth 
therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 4th day of May, 2022. 
 

 
ATTEST: SAUSALITO BAY 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
      Secretary/Assistant Secretary                            Chair/Vice Chair 
 

Page 6



 Sausalito Bay
   Community Development District

    Final Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2022/2023

      October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Sausalito Bay Community Development District (the 

"District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District has set a regular 

meeting schedule, location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2022/2023 which is 

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted by the Board. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted by the Board and 

authorized to be published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 4th day of May, 2022. 

 

 
ATTEST: SAUSALITO BAY 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair 
 

Page 13



SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Sausalito 
Bay Community Development District (the “District”) will hold Regular Meetings in the 
Conference Room at the Just Kids Center, Inc. located at 12470 SW 8th Street, Miami, Florida 
33184 at 6:15 p.m. on the following dates: 

 
October 5, 2022 

November 2, 2022 
February 1, 2023 

March 1, 2023 
April 5, 2023 
May 3, 2023 
June 7, 2023 

September 6, 2023 
 
The purpose of the meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may 
lawfully and properly come before the Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for Community Development 
Districts.  Copies of the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s 
website or by contacting the District Manager at nnguyen@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-
737-4922, prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Board members may be fully informed 
of the discussions taking place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time 
and place specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at nnguyen@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) 
days prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time with no advertised notice. 
 
SAUSALITO BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.sausalitobaycdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW 09/26/22 
 

Page 14


	Sausalito Bay Community Development District - May 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 2, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule




